

EVANS VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT #6
AUXILIARY MINUTES
June 5, 2023 6:30 PM

Meeting was called to order by Nancy Joeckel at 6:30

Minutes: Roxane Bolen

Treasury report: Patricia Ott

PRESIDENTS REPORT:

- Nancy welcomed our new chief, Tom Davidson.
- This past month we filed our 990N and our CT 12 Oregon Department of Justice Report.

TEAM REPORTS:

- Firefighter Feeding and Apparatus Restoration - No reports
- Community Outreach - Nancy Joeckel
- We did a First Aid class May 27th, and had 14 participants.
- Our next class is Stop the Bleed on Saturday July 22nd.
- Major Event Response - No Report
- Fundraising - No Report

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

- Future projects - Chief Davidson would like to collectively come together with a yearly plan of what to do per quarter.
- We need to do a community outreach, a fundraiser, and then something special.
- Ideas were discussed on ways to engage with the community, which could be a community BBQ, a pancake breakfast, or a kids day with activities to interact with the community.
- Dale Ten Broeck spoke up on zoom and he thinks we should bring back the spaghetti feed because it was always well received by the community.
- This quarter we have the Stop the Bleed in July and we discussed possibly having the spaghetti feed Friday Sept 8.
- Next quarter we'll have our open house in October, a CPR class in November and we'll be planning for a Christmas party in December.

CHIEF'S REPORT: Chief Davidson

- We have 2 good firefighters that will fit in nicely going through background checks at the moment and they will start the beginning of July.
- We are sending 3 of our volunteers up to the Oregon Volunteer Firefighter Association for training in Roseburg this weekend.
- Chief will also be teaching a Fire Officer 2 for OVFA up in Roseburg this weekend.
- The new truck 6662 is done and will be picked up at the end of this week.
- 6 Summer firefighters are all hired and start July 1st.
- We've made 3 student firefighter offers for the fall of 2023.

GOOD OF THE ORDER/OPEN DISCUSSION:

- None

Meeting adjourned at 7:41 PM